Privileged and Confidential

This communication and any attachments constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC
2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This communication may contain confidential and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged
nature of the communication. Any interception, review, copying, disclosure, use or distribution of this communication by others is strictly prohibited. The sender

takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the communication.

From: Kyle Heimstead
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Keith Curran (keith.curran@appleton.org); 'mark.lahay@appleton.org’; 'mary.schlimm@appleton.org'
Subject: City of Appleton Righ-of-Way Permit

Keith, Mark and Mary,

EnviroForensics is proposing some work within the road right-of-way of N. Meade St. between E. Hancock St. and E.
Winnebago St. during April 2017. | have discussed an approved traffic control plan with Michael Hardy. Attachedis a
memo, figure with the proposed locations of the groundwater monitoring wells, soil boring locations and approved
traffic control plan. Also attached is the Permit to Excavate in the Public Right-Of-Way and Permit to Occupy the Public
Right-of-Way. | am having the Certificate of Liability Insurance and Right-of-Way Bond updated and will send those over
as soon as | receive them.

If there is anything else, let me know!

Best Regards,

Kyle Heimstead
Staft Geologist

EnviroForensics | N16 W23390 Stone Ridge Drive, Suite G | Waukesha, WI 53188
P.209.390.9814 | C.612.210.3374 | F. 262.510.0460
www.enviroforensics.com
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